

Katyn massacre: Revision history

See logs for this page (view abuse log)

Filter revisions

External tools: [Find addition/removal](#) ^(Alternate) · [Find changes by user](#) · [Page statistics](#) · [Pageviews](#)

Here you can take a look at older versions of this page, and compare different versions.

- Click the date to see an old version.
- To compare two versions (changes), click the circles (in separate columns) next to them. Then click the *Compare* button to see the differences between them.
- You can use (cur) to compare an old version with the newest (or *current*) one. You can use (last) to compare any version with the one just before it.
- The letter **m** next to a change means that the change was marked as small (or *minor*).

Compare selected revisions

- (cur | last) 08:13, 15 March 2022 [Macdonald-ross](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (2,151 bytes) (0) . . *(Protected "Katyn massacre": Prone to vandalism from many different unnamed editors ([Edit=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 08:13, 15 June 2022 (UTC)) [Move=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 08:13, 15 June 2022 (UTC))))*
- (cur | last) 07:36, 15 March 2022 [Fehufanga](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (2,151 bytes) (-255) . . *(Reverted edits by 196.171.22.150 (talk) to last version by Eptalon) (Tag: Rollback)*
- (cur | last) 07:34, 15 March 2022 [196.171.22.150](#) (talk) . . (2,406 bytes) (+255) . . *(Undid revision 7909142 by Naleksuh (talk)SO WHAT DID U UTM*ST WMFR*JECTS REALLY DELETE HERE EXCEPT V&NDALIZE ANND SHOW YOUT UTMOST WMFST*PIDITY HAHAAHAHAHA https://a*r*'c'h'i'v'e.p'h/l/2'r'h't) (Tag: Reverted)*
- (cur | last) 08:51, 14 December 2021 [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (2,151 bytes) (0) . . *(Protected "Katyn massacre": Edit warring / Content dispute ([Edit=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 08:51, 14 March 2022 (UTC)))) (Tags: Mobile edit, Mobile web edit, Advanced mobile edit)*
- (cur | last) 08:49, 14 December 2021 [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (2,151 bytes) (-24) . . *(Reverted edits by 160.154.248.200 (talk) to last version by Peterdownunder) (Tag: Rollback)*
- (cur | last) 08:47, 14 December 2021 [160.154.248.200](#) (talk) . . (2,175 bytes) (+1) . . *(ABOUT IS NOT DEARLY, FUKING MONERAS!) (Tag: Reverted)*
- (cur | last) 08:46, 14 December 2021 [160.154.248.200](#) (talk) . . (2,174 bytes) (+23) . . *(Undid revision 7865732 by Ferien (talk)so SO WHAT DID U BLATANTWMFM'RON'S "DELETE" EXCEPT YOUR UTMOST WMFST'ODOTITY AND DISRESPECT FOR KATYN VICTIMS AGAIN https://archive.md/l2rht) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)*
- (cur | last) 04:38, 11 November 2021 [Peterdownunder](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (2,151 bytes) (0) . . *(Protected "Katyn massacre": Edit warring / Content dispute ([Edit=Allow only administrators] (expires 04:38, 11 December 2021 (UTC)) [Move=Allow only administrators] (expires 04:38, 11 December 2021 (UTC))))*
- (cur | last) 04:38, 11 November 2021 [Peterdownunder](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (2,151 bytes) (-23) . . *(Reverted 1 edit by 37.236.140.5 (talk) identified as vandalism to last revision by Peterdownunder. (TW)) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) 04:34, 11 November 2021 [37.236.140.5](#) (talk) . . (2,174 bytes) (+23) . . *(change summary removed) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)*
- (cur | last) 04:31, 11 November 2021 [Peterdownunder](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (2,151 bytes) (-23) . . *(Reverted edits by 37.236.239.38 (talk) to last version by Gordonrox24) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)*

- (cur | last) ○ ~~04:30, 11 November 2021~~ [37.236.239.38](#) (talk) . . (2,174 bytes) (+23) . . ~~(change summary removed)~~ (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [04:18, 11 November 2021](#) [Gordonrox24](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (2,151 bytes) (-23) . . (Reverted edits by [185.51.220.97](#) (talk) to last version by [Ferien](#)) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [04:17, 11 November 2021](#) [185.51.220.97](#) (talk) . . (2,174 bytes) (+23) . . ~~(change summary removed)~~ (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:40, 10 November 2021](#) [Ferien](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (2,151 bytes) (-23) . . (Reverted edits by [37.237.142.8](#) (talk) to last version by [Antandrus](#)) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:38, 10 November 2021](#) [37.237.142.8](#) (talk) . . (2,174 bytes) (+23) . . (DUH DUH DUH TO ANT WMFM'RON LTA BLATANT VANDAL<https://www.rferl.org/a/after-80-years-the-katyn-lie-lives-on-in-russia/30470317.html>) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [15:28, 10 November 2021](#) [Antandrus](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (2,151 bytes) (-83) . . (Reverted edits by [190.244.109.27](#) (talk) to last version by [Ferien](#)) (Tag: Rollback)
- (cur | last) ○ [05:16, 10 November 2021](#) [190.244.109.27](#) (talk) . . (2,234 bytes) (+83) . . (how come this misinformation is here since forever, antandrs and ferien war edit like crazy, eptalon says 5000 were killed and nobody cares except "the vandal grp" tsk tsk tsk) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:36, 9 November 2021](#) [Ferien](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (2,151 bytes) (0) . . (Reverted edits by [149.255.204.23](#) (talk) to last version by [Antandrus](#)) (Tag: Rollback)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:36, 9 November 2021](#) [149.255.204.23](#) (talk) . . (2,151 bytes) (0) . . (Undid revision 7864420 by [\[\[Special:Contributions/STALKER](#)] (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:32, 9 November 2021](#) [Antandrus](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (2,151 bytes) (0) . . (Reverted edits by [212.237.119.214](#) (talk) to last version by [Ferien](#)) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:31, 9 November 2021](#) [212.237.119.214](#) (talk) . . (2,151 bytes) (0) . . ~~(change summary removed)~~ (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:26, 9 November 2021](#) [Ferien](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (2,151 bytes) (0) . . (Reverted edits by [37.238.208.25](#) (talk) to last version by [Ferien](#)) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:25, 9 November 2021](#) [37.238.208.25](#) (talk) . . (2,151 bytes) (0) . . (Undid revision 7864400 by [Ferien](#) (talk) MORE DUH DUH DUH!) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:20, 9 November 2021](#) [Ferien](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (2,151 bytes) (0) . . (Reverted edits by [37.236.66.45](#) (talk) to last version by [Antandrus](#)) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:19, 9 November 2021](#) [37.236.66.45](#) (talk) . . (2,151 bytes) (0) . . ~~(change summary removed)~~ (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:07, 9 November 2021](#) [Antandrus](#) (talk | changes) . . (2,151 bytes) (+9) . . (actually this number is close) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:06, 9 November 2021](#) [Antandrus](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (2,142 bytes) (-10) . . (Reverted edits by [89.172.231.32](#) (talk) to last version by [Etoza](#)) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:05, 9 November 2021](#) [89.172.231.32](#) (talk) . . (2,152 bytes) (+10) . . (Undid revision 7863837 by [Etoza](#) (talk)) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [14:38, 9 November 2021](#) [Etoza](#) (talk | changes) . . (2,142 bytes) (-10) . . (Undid revision 7863836 by [112.203.221.143](#) (talk)) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [14:38, 9 November 2021](#) [112.203.221.143](#) (talk) . . (2,152 bytes) (+10) . . (Undid revision 7863828 by [Sakura emad](#) (talk) DUH CHECK HISTORY OF THIS MASSACRED ARTICLE WIKIHYPOCRITE!) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [14:31, 9 November 2021](#) [Sakura emad](#) (talk | changes) . . (2,142 bytes) (-10) . . (Provide sources and keep what you want to keep.) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [14:29, 9 November 2021](#) [112.203.221.143](#) (talk) . . (2,152 bytes) (+10) . . (Undid revision 7863813 by [Macdonald-ross](#) (talk) UTMOST MORON, AGRESSIVE U DESERVE, BUT AGRESIVE DOES NOT MEAN WRONG AS ENTIRE WIKIPEDIA DOES NOT HAVE SINGLE CORRECT ARTICLE, DUH@FUK U!) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [14:19, 9 November 2021](#) [Macdonald-ross](#) (talk | changes) . . (2,142 bytes) (-10) . . (Reverted to revision 7841724 by [Eptalon](#): and comments were aggressive. (TW)) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [14:18, 9 November 2021](#) [181.58.38.170](#) (talk) . . (2,152 bytes) (+1) . . (DUH DUH DUH AND MORE DUH AND vvikSHAME FOREVER!) (Tag: Reverted)

- (cur | last) ○ [14:18, 9 November 2021](#) [181.58.38.170](#) (talk) . . (2,151 bytes) (+9) . . (*Undid revision 7841724 by Eptalon (talk) EPTALON, U PERSONIFY/REPRESENT THE BEST OF WMF ST'PIDITY, Y DONT U JUST SAY THERE WERE NO CASUALTIES AT ALL,DENY MASSACRE MAKE IT SIMPLE WIKIMASSACRE OF KATYN ALL OVER AGAIN AND LIKE ANTANDRS BLATANT LTA DENY HOLOCAUST TOO!*) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [05:09, 26 October 2021](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (2,142 bytes) (-2) . . (Tags: Mobile edit, Mobile web edit, Advanced mobile edit)
- (cur | last) ○ [02:32, 26 October 2021](#) [BRPever](#) (talk | changes) ᵹ . . (2,144 bytes) (0) . . (*Protected "Katyn massacre": Excessive vandalism ([Edit=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 02:32, 9 November 2021 (UTC)) [Move=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 02:32, 9 November 2021 (UTC)))*)
- (cur | last) ○ [02:30, 26 October 2021](#) [Antandrus](#) (talk | changes) . . (2,144 bytes) (-37) . . (*Ljupco go away - "WMF-banned" means "you may not edit"*) (Tag: Manual revert)
- (cur | last) ○ [01:31, 26 October 2021](#) [2001:bc8:630:c15::1](#) (talk) . . (2,181 bytes) (+9) . . (date) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [01:29, 26 October 2021](#) [2001:bc8:630:c15::1](#) (talk) . . (2,172 bytes) (-82) . . (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [01:28, 26 October 2021](#) [2001:bc8:630:c15::1](#) (talk) . . (2,254 bytes) (+32) . . (22000 sources are everywhere!) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [01:27, 26 October 2021](#) [2001:bc8:630:c15::1](#) (talk) . . (2,222 bytes) (-28) . . (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [01:26, 26 October 2021](#) [2001:bc8:630:c15::1](#) (talk) . . (2,250 bytes) (+106) . . (*Undid revision 7841555 by つがる (talk)info is correct!*) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [01:26, 26 October 2021](#) [つがる](#) (talk | changes) . . (2,144 bytes) (-166) . . (*Reverted to revision 7838701 by Antandrus: Revert possible vandalism. (Using Twinkle)*) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | last) ○ [01:25, 26 October 2021](#) [2001:bc8:630:c15::1](#) (talk) . . (2,310 bytes) (+46) . . (additional info corrected!) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [01:23, 26 October 2021](#) [2001:bc8:630:c15::1](#) (talk) . . (2,264 bytes) (+120) . . (*Undid revision 7838701 by [[Special:Contributions/AntPEST, no sources given, incorrect info restored!]*) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [22:59, 23 October 2021](#) [Antandrus](#) (talk | changes) . . (2,144 bytes) (-120) . . (clean up, ce, rm contradiction and non sequitur) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [05:36, 10 October 2021](#) [Operator873](#) (talk | changes) ᵹ . . (2,264 bytes) (0) . . (*Protected "Katyn massacre": Excessive vandalism ([Edit=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 05:36, 24 October 2021 (UTC)) [Move=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 05:36, 24 October 2021 (UTC)))*)
- (cur | last) ○ [05:04, 10 October 2021](#) [Operator873](#) (talk | changes) ᵹ . . (2,264 bytes) (-1) . . (*Reverted edits by 45.242.51.239 (talk) to last version by Operator873*) (Tag: Rollback)
- (cur | last) ○ ~~[05:03, 10 October 2021](#)~~ [45.242.51.239](#) (talk) . . (2,265 bytes) (+1) . . ~~(change summary removed)~~ (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [05:02, 10 October 2021](#) [Operator873](#) (talk | changes) ᵹ . . (2,264 bytes) (-13) . . (*Reverted edits by 102.69.220.10 (talk) to last version by Ferien*) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ ~~[05:00, 10 October 2021](#)~~ [102.69.220.10](#) (talk) . . (2,277 bytes) (+12) . . ~~(change summary removed)~~ (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ ~~[04:59, 10 October 2021](#)~~ [102.69.220.10](#) (talk) . . (2,265 bytes) (+1) . . ~~(change summary removed)~~ (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ [17:30, 30 September 2021](#) [Ferien](#) (talk | changes) ᵹ . . (2,264 bytes) (-27) . . (*Removing protection template from page without protection*) (Tag: 2017 source edit)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:37, 16 July 2021](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) ᵹ . . (2,291 bytes) (+16) . . (*removed Category:World War II; added Category:Massacres during Word War II using HotCat*)
- (cur | last) ○ [23:04, 27 June 2021](#) [Renamed user ejiwheismwkwkwqlroi21](#) (talk | changes) . . (2,275 bytes) (+27) . . (Tags: Mobile edit, Mobile web edit)
- (cur | last) ○ [22:55, 27 June 2021](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) ᵹ . . (2,248 bytes) (0) . . (*Protected "Katyn massacre": Prone to vandalism from many different unnamed editors ([Edit=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 22:55, 27 September 2021 (UTC)) [Move=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 22:55, 27 September 2021 (UTC)))*)

- (cur | last) ○ 21:59, 27 June 2021 Antandrus (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (2,248 bytes) (+1) . . (*Reverted edits by 160.154.145.92 (talk) to last version by Antandrus*) (Tag: Rollback)
- (cur | last) ○ ~~21:49, 27 June 2021~~ ~~160.154.145.92 (talk)~~ . . (2,247 bytes) (-1) . . (~~change summary removed~~) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 21:26, 27 June 2021 Antandrus (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (2,248 bytes) (+1) . . (*null edit - Ita*) (Tags: Reverted, Visual edit: Switched)
- (cur | last) ○ ~~20:25, 27 June 2021~~ ~~82.194.20.218 (talk)~~ . . (2,247 bytes) (+10) . . (~~change summary removed~~) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:25, 27 June 2021 ~~82.194.20.218 (talk)~~ . . (2,237 bytes) (-10) . . (*Undid revision 7633226 by Ferien (talk)*) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:24, 27 June 2021 Ferien (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (2,247 bytes) (+10) . . (*w:WP:POINT...*) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:24, 27 June 2021 ~~82.194.20.218 (talk)~~ . . (2,237 bytes) (-10) . . (*Undid revision 7633224 by Ferien (talk)im making the point wikifoo!*) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:23, 27 June 2021 Ferien (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (2,247 bytes) (+10) . . (*You are literally removing the thing you wanted to be added now*) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:22, 27 June 2021 ~~82.194.20.218 (talk)~~ . . (2,237 bytes) (-10) . . (*Undid revision 7633222 by Ferien (talk)*) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:22, 27 June 2021 Ferien (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (2,247 bytes) (+10) . . (*Reverted edits by 82.194.20.218 (talk) to last version by Ferien*) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:21, 27 June 2021 ~~82.194.20.218 (talk)~~ . . (2,237 bytes) (-10) . . (~~change summary removed~~) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:21, 27 June 2021 Ferien (talk | changes) . . (2,247 bytes) (+10) . . (*+April and, per infobox. Should also stop the constant edit warring and whinging from a globally banned user.*) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:21, 27 June 2021 Ferien (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (2,237 bytes) (-8) . . (*Reverted edits by 82.194.20.218 (talk) to last version by Ferien*) (Tag: Rollback)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:20, 27 June 2021 ~~82.194.20.218 (talk)~~ . . (2,245 bytes) (+8) . . (*Undid revision 7633216 by Ferien (talk)amazing, going against SIMPLE logic, wikistupidity rules, dont forget to bitch about it on protection noticeboard!*) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:20, 27 June 2021 Ferien (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (2,237 bytes) (-8) . . (*Reverted edits by 82.194.20.218 (talk) to last version by Ferien*) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:19, 27 June 2021 ~~82.194.20.218 (talk)~~ . . (2,245 bytes) (+8) . . (*Undid revision 7633213 by Ferien (talk)amazing!!!*) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:18, 27 June 2021 Ferien (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (2,237 bytes) (-8) . . (*Reverted edits by 82.194.20.218 (talk) to last version by Ferien*) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:18, 27 June 2021 ~~82.194.20.218 (talk)~~ . . (2,245 bytes) (+8) . . (*Undid revision 7633188 by Ferien (talk)so it did not commence in april even though it says here, GREAT, JUST GREAT, THANK YOU FERIEEN AND YOUR WIKISSSTUPID TYPE, THIS WILL BE USED WELL AGAINST WMF AND ITS "ENCYCLOPEDIA" = TOTAL JOKE ETERNAL!!!*) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:08, 27 June 2021 Ferien (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (2,237 bytes) (-8) . . (*Reverted edits by 196.170.246.147 (talk) to last version by DannyS712*) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:08, 27 June 2021 ~~196.170.246.147 (talk)~~ . . (2,245 bytes) (+8) . . (*clearly it says april, now it will be reverted to prove vvikistupidity |caption = Katyn-Kharkov-Mednoye memorial in Świętokrzyskie Mountains, Poland |date = April–May 1940*) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 06:26, 23 April 2021 DannyS712 (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (2,237 bytes) (+250) . . (*Reverted edits by 94.75.68.96 (talk) to last version by Djsasso*) (Tag: Rollback)
- (cur | last) ○ 06:23, 23 April 2021 ~~94.75.68.96 (talk)~~ . . (1,987 bytes) (-250) . . (*Undid revision 7438059 by Djsasso (talk) djsasso, leaderboard, what kind of vikmorons r u, infobox says april, but article still says april, DUH AND MORE DUH LOL www.linkedin.com/pulse/wikipedia-how-ask-donations-guido-x-jansen-/ read comments wikitruth vikscum hates!*) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | last) ○ 20:07, 22 March 2021 Djsasso (talk | changes) . . (2,237 bytes) (+250) . . (*fix infobox.*) (Tag: Reverted)

- (cur | last) ○ [20:06, 22 March 2021](#) [Ferien](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,987 bytes) (+339) . . *(Infobox from enwiki)* (Tag: *Visual edit*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:59, 22 March 2021](#) [Operator873](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (1,648 bytes) (0) . . *(Protected "Katyn massacre": Excessive vandalism ([Edit=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 19:59, 22 April 2021 (UTC))) [Move=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 19:59, 22 April 2021 (UTC))))*
- (cur | last) ○ [19:58, 22 March 2021](#) [Leaderboard](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,648 bytes) (-8) . . *(LTA spam - Undid revision 7438043 by 185.246.242.40 (talk))* (Tag: *Undo*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:58, 22 March 2021](#) [185.246.242.40](#) (talk) . . (1,656 bytes) (+8) . . *(Undid revision 7438042 by Leaderboard (talk)REAL LTA VANDALISM en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Katyn_massacre DUH DUH DUH!)* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:57, 22 March 2021](#) [Leaderboard](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,648 bytes) (-8) . . *(LTA spam - Undid revision 7438041 by 185.246.242.40 (talk))* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:57, 22 March 2021](#) [185.246.242.40](#) (talk) . . (1,656 bytes) (+8) . . *(Undid revision 7438040 by Leaderboard (talk)REAL LTA VANDALISM en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Katyn_massacre DUH DUH DUH!)* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:57, 22 March 2021](#) [Leaderboard](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,648 bytes) (-8) . . *(LTA spam - Undid revision 7438039 by 185.246.242.40 (talk))* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:56, 22 March 2021](#) [185.246.242.40](#) (talk) . . (1,656 bytes) (+8) . . *(Undid revision 7438038 by Leaderboard (talk)REAL LTA VANDALISM en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Katyn_massacre DUH DUH DUH!)* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:56, 22 March 2021](#) [Leaderboard](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,648 bytes) (-8) . . *(LTA spam - Undid revision 7438037 by 185.246.242.40 (talk))* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:56, 22 March 2021](#) [185.246.242.40](#) (talk) . . (1,656 bytes) (+8) . . *(Undid revision 7438035 by Leaderboard (talk)REAL LTA VANDALISM en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Katyn_massacre DUH DUH DUH!)* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:55, 22 March 2021](#) [Leaderboard](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,648 bytes) (-8) . . *(LTA spam - Undid revision 7438034 by 185.246.242.40 (talk))* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:55, 22 March 2021](#) [185.246.242.40](#) (talk) . . (1,656 bytes) (+8) . . *(Undid revision 7438033 by Leaderboard (talk)REAL LTA VANDALISM en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Katyn_massacre DUH DUH DUH!)* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:55, 22 March 2021](#) [Leaderboard](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,648 bytes) (-8) . . *(LTA spam - Undid revision 7438032 by 185.246.242.40 (talk))* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:54, 22 March 2021](#) [185.246.242.40](#) (talk) . . (1,656 bytes) (+8) . . *(Undid revision 7438031 by Leaderboard (talk)REAL LTA VANDALISM en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Katyn_massacre)* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:53, 22 March 2021](#) [Leaderboard](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,648 bytes) (-8) . . *(LTA spam - Undid revision 7438030 by 190.237.93.251 (talk))* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:53, 22 March 2021](#) [190.237.93.251](#) (talk) . . (1,656 bytes) (+8) . . *(Undid revision 7438029 by Leaderboard (talk)of course to vikimorons, it has to be incorrect even though elsewhere on vikicrapia is correct en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Katyn_massacre)* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:52, 22 March 2021](#) [Leaderboard](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,648 bytes) (-8) . . *(LTA spam - Undid revision 7438028 by 190.237.93.251 (talk))* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:52, 22 March 2021](#) [190.237.93.251](#) (talk) . . (1,656 bytes) (+8) . . *(Undid revision 7438020 by Leaderboard (talk)REAL LTA SPAM VIKIMORONS, DUH, INFO IS ALL OVER INCLUDING ON YOUR CRAPPY Duh, duh, duh https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Katyn_mas)* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:44, 22 March 2021](#) [Leaderboard](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,648 bytes) (-8) . . *(LTA spam - Undid revision 7438019 by 181.33.203.142 (talk))* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:43, 22 March 2021](#) [181.33.203.142](#) (talk) . . (1,656 bytes) (+8) . . *(change summary removed)* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:09, 22 March 2021](#) [Leaderboard](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,648 bytes) (-8) . . *(LTA spam - Undid revision 7437980 by 190.153.32.129 (talk))* (Tags: *Undo, Reverted*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:09, 22 March 2021](#) [190.153.32.129](#) (talk) . . (1,656 bytes) (+8) . . *(prove it wrong wikivomits!)* (Tag: *Reverted*)

- (cur | last) ○ [16:02, 23 September 2020](#) [Macdonald-ross](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,648 bytes) (0) . . *(Protected "Katyn massacre": Excessive vandalism ([Edit=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 16:02, 23 October 2020 (UTC))) [Move=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 16:02, 23 October 2020 (UTC))))*
- (cur | last) ○ [22:34, 22 September 2020](#) [ImprovedWikilmprovment](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,648 bytes) (-27) . .
- (cur | last) ○ [21:03, 21 September 2020](#) [Operator873](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,675 bytes) (-7) . . *(Reverted 1 edit by 85.165.82.191 (talk) identified as vandalism to last revision by ImprovedWikilmprovment.) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:00, 21 September 2020](#) [85.165.82.191](#) (talk) . . (1,682 bytes) (+7) . . *(Undid revision 7064165 by ImprovedWikilmprovment (talk)DUH, THIS REALLY SAYS HOW SIMPLECRAPIA IS WAY OUT OF LINE WITH WIKICRAP EDITORS LIKE IMPROVED!) (Tag: Reverted)*
- (cur | last) ○ [00:43, 12 August 2020](#) [ImprovedWikilmprovment](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,675 bytes) (+1) . . (mv)
- (cur | last) ○ [17:23, 5 August 2020](#) [Macdonald-ross](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,674 bytes) (0) . . *(Protected "Katyn massacre": Prone to vandalism from many different unnamed editors ([Edit=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 17:23, 5 September 2020 (UTC))) [Move=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 17:23, 5 September 2020 (UTC))))*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:46, 4 August 2020](#) [Yottie](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,674 bytes) (+40) . . *(Reverted edits by 108.183.23.159 (talk) to last version by ImprovedWikilmprovment) (Tag: Rollback)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:43, 4 August 2020](#) [108.183.23.159](#) (talk) . . (1,634 bytes) (-40) . . *(Undid revision 7056637 by ImprovedWikilmprovment (talk)why was correct info yet again reverted on simple wikicrapia, what does this speak of you?) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:39, 4 August 2020](#) [ImprovedWikilmprovment](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,674 bytes) (+40) . . *(Reverted edits by 41.218.206.176 (talk) to last version by Eptalon) (Tag: Rollback)*
- (cur | last) ○ [20:37, 4 August 2020](#) [41.218.206.176](#) (talk) . . (1,634 bytes) (-40) . . *(clearly executions started in april)*
- (cur | last) ○ [20:46, 3 July 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,674 bytes) (+7) . . *(Better?) (Tags: Mobile edit, Mobile web edit, Advanced mobile edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [20:39, 3 July 2020](#) [Only](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,667 bytes) (-57) . . *(Reverted edits by Betweenride (talk) to last version by Only) (Tag: Rollback)*
- (cur | last) ○ [20:37, 3 July 2020](#) [Betweenride](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,724 bytes) (+57) . . *(Undid revision 7017099 by Only (talk)why did you revert correct info?wikipedia rules clearly state you must prove something is wrong, and execution which took place on december 23 1953, that is precise info) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [20:17, 3 July 2020](#) [Only](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,667 bytes) (-57) . . *(Reverted edits by Forecefulride (talk) to last version by Cyberbot I) (Tag: Rollback)*
- (cur | last) ○ [20:16, 3 July 2020](#) [Forecefulride](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,724 bytes) (+16) . .
- (cur | last) ○ [20:15, 3 July 2020](#) [Forecefulride](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,708 bytes) (+41) . . *(more info on beria and accomplices is given, additional info corrected)*
- (cur | last) ○ [10:56, 3 July 2020](#) [Cyberbot I](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,667 bytes) (+15) . . *(Dating maintenance tags (bot edit) (Peachy 2.0 (alpha 8)))*
- (cur | last) ○ [10:55, 3 July 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,652 bytes) (0) . . *(Another simplification) (Tags: Mobile edit, Mobile web edit, Advanced mobile edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [10:37, 3 July 2020](#) [Yottie](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,652 bytes) (+15) . . *(simplify)*
- (cur | last) ○ [10:17, 3 July 2020](#) [GrounderUK](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,637 bytes) (-1) . . *(removing my incorrect comma) (Tag: Visual edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [08:54, 3 July 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,638 bytes) (+14) . . *(Simpler?) (Tags: Mobile edit, Mobile web edit, Advanced mobile edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [00:25, 3 July 2020](#) [Djsasso](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,624 bytes) (0) . . *(Protected "Katyn massacre": Prone to vandalism from many different unnamed editors ([Edit=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 00:25, 3 August 2020 (UTC))) [Move=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 00:25, 3 August 2020 (UTC))))*
- (cur | last) ○ [22:38, 2 July 2020](#) [GrounderUK](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,624 bytes) (-15) . . *(Spelling punctuation etc) (Tag: Visual edit)*

- (cur | last) ○ [22:38, 2 July 2020](#) [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,639 bytes) (-171) . . *(Reverted edits by 181.199.32.151 (talk) to last version by Naleksuh) (Tag: Rollback)*
- (cur | last) ○ [22:37, 2 July 2020](#) [181.199.32.151](#) (talk) . . (1,810 bytes) (+171) . . *(Undid revision 7015892 by Naleksuh (talk)of 1943, how he will revert it and correct it to from) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [22:33, 2 July 2020](#) [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,639 bytes) (-171) . . *(Reverted edits by 99.54.16.241 (talk) to last version by Naleksuh) (Tag: Rollback)*
- (cur | last) ○ [22:31, 2 July 2020](#) [99.54.16.241](#) (talk) . . (1,810 bytes) (+171) . . *(how smart are you, reverted correct spelling you morons/This is an original picture of 1943: It shows exhumated bodis wating to be examined]])*
- (cur | last) ○ [22:30, 2 July 2020](#) [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,639 bytes) (+1) . .
- (cur | last) ○ [22:29, 2 July 2020](#) [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,638 bytes) (-172) . . *(Reverted edits by 63.228.78.110 (talk) to last version by Naleksuh) (Tag: Rollback)*
- (cur | last) ○ [22:28, 2 July 2020](#) [63.228.78.110](#) (talk) . . (1,810 bytes) (+172) . . *(Undid revision 7015879 by Naleksuh (talk)so misspelled from and bodies is fine, great) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [22:21, 2 July 2020](#) [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,638 bytes) (-172) . . *(Reverted edits by 98.202.65.213 (talk) to last version by Examknow) (Tag: Rollback)*
- (cur | last) ○ [22:21, 2 July 2020](#) [98.202.65.213](#) (talk) . . (1,810 bytes) (+172) . . *(Undid revision 7015859 by Examknow (talk)read how many mistakes you made in spelling and historical accuracy, how come there is jungle law across wmf?how much longer will you contradict yourselves and make articles worse?) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [22:02, 2 July 2020](#) [Examknow](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,638 bytes) (-172) . . *(Reverted edits by 71.93.69.250 (talk) to last version by Naleksuh) (Tag: Rollback)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:55, 2 July 2020](#) [71.93.69.250](#) (talk) . . (1,810 bytes) (+12) . . *(execution date)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:54, 2 July 2020](#) [71.93.69.250](#) (talk) . . (1,798 bytes) (+160) . . *(Undid revision 7015850 by Naleksuh (talk)hey fucking idiot, its spelled bodies) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:54, 2 July 2020](#) [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,638 bytes) (-160) . . *(Reverted edits by 71.93.69.250 (talk) to last version by Naleksuh) (Tag: Rollback)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:53, 2 July 2020](#) [71.93.69.250](#) (talk) . . (1,798 bytes) (+160) . . *(Undid revision 7015845 by Naleksuh (talk)grammar corrected and misinformation) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:52, 2 July 2020](#) [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,638 bytes) (-157) . .
- (cur | last) ○ [21:52, 2 July 2020](#) [71.93.69.250](#) (talk) . . (1,795 bytes) (+154) . . *(why was this info reverted, when it's all correct, somebody look into this immediately)*
- (cur | last) ○ [18:12, 2 July 2020](#) [109.61.67.53](#) (talk) . . (1,641 bytes) (+3) . . *(grammar) (Tag: Visual edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [23:59, 1 July 2020](#) [Antandrus](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,638 bytes) (-157) . . *(Reverted edits by 67.84.207.57 (talk) to last version by Eptalon) (Tag: Rollback)*
- (cur | last) ○ [23:42, 1 July 2020](#) [67.84.207.57](#) (talk) . . (1,795 bytes) (+157) . . *(i do not know where to start how many mistakes are here and things out of proportion...)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:30, 27 June 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,638 bytes) (+1) . . *(Tags: Mobile edit, Mobile web edit, Advanced mobile edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [10:29, 27 June 2020](#) [MathXplore](#) (talk | changes) ᵐ . . (1,637 bytes) (+21) . . *(Added authority control)*
- (cur | last) ○ [07:14, 26 June 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,616 bytes) (+1) . . *(Tags: Mobile edit, Mobile web edit, Advanced mobile edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [22:25, 25 June 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,615 bytes) (-1) . . *(Tag: Visual edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [22:10, 25 June 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,616 bytes) (-1) . . *(Tag: Visual edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [22:09, 25 June 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,617 bytes) (+416) . . *(Tag: Visual edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:55, 25 June 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,201 bytes) (+114) . . *(Tag: Visual edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:48, 25 June 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (1,087 bytes) (+194) . . *(+img) (Tag: Visual edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:41, 25 June 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (893 bytes) (+19) . . *(Tag: Visual edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:40, 25 June 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (874 bytes) (+50) . . *(Tag: Visual edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [01:37, 25 June 2020](#) [ImprovedWikilmprovment](#) (talk | changes) . . (824 bytes) (+27) . . *(pp)*

- (cur | last) ○ [22:46, 24 June 2020](#) [Yottie](#) (talk | changes) . . (797 bytes) (+6) . . *(change wood to forest, as simpler)* (Tag: *Visual edit*)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:56, 24 June 2020](#) [Djsasso](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (791 bytes) (0) . . *(Protected "Katyn massacre": disruptive editing ([Edit=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 21:56, 1 July 2020 (UTC)) [Move=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 21:56, 1 July 2020 (UTC))))*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:52, 24 June 2020](#) [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (791 bytes) (-2) . . *(Reverted edits by 100.40.85.182 (talk) to last version by Naleksuh)* (Tag: *Rollback*)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:48, 24 June 2020](#) [100.40.85.182](#) (talk) . . (793 bytes) (+2) . . *(vandalism, sources given below many times)* (Tag: *Undo*)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:47, 24 June 2020](#) [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (791 bytes) (-2) . .
- (cur | last) ○ [21:46, 24 June 2020](#) [Examknow](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (793 bytes) (-1) . . *(Reverted edits by 100.40.85.182 (talk) to last version by Eptalon)* (Tag: *Rollback*)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:42, 24 June 2020](#) [100.40.85.182](#) (talk) . . (794 bytes) (+1) . . *(Undid revision 7003354 by Eptalon (talk) r u reading this wikimoron wikidiot head of wood http://soviethistory.msu.edu/1943-2/katyn-forest-massacre/)* (Tag: *Undo*)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:35, 24 June 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (793 bytes) (-1) . . *(Numbers: Katy were 5k ppl killed.)* (Tags: *Mobile edit, Mobile web edit, Advanced mobile edit*)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:27, 24 June 2020](#) [100.40.85.182](#) (talk) . . (794 bytes) (+3) . . *(Undid revision 7003337 by Naleksuh (talk) wikidiot head of wood http://soviethistory.msu.edu/1943-2/katyn-forest-massacre/)* (Tag: *Undo*)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:24, 24 June 2020](#) [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (791 bytes) (-3) . . *(Reverted edits by 100.40.85.182 (talk) to last version by Naleksuh)* (Tag: *Rollback*)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:14, 24 June 2020](#) [100.40.85.182](#) (talk) . . (794 bytes) (+3) . . *(Undid revision 7001182 by Naleksuh (talk) DUH!!! http://soviethistory.msu.edu/1943-2/katyn-forest-massacre/)* (Tag: *Undo*)
- (cur | last) ○ [00:53, 24 June 2020](#) [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (791 bytes) (-3) . . *(Reverted edits by 38.89.143.128 (talk) to last version by Naleksuh)* (Tag: *Rollback*)
- (cur | last) ○ [00:53, 24 June 2020](#) [38.89.143.128](#) (talk) . . (794 bytes) (+3) . . *(these information is correct, search it anywhere, naleksuh and ant are huge problems, they call anybody they dont like "banned users" but wikipedia cutlure is sorry ass)*
- (cur | last) ○ [22:02, 23 June 2020](#) [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (791 bytes) (-1) . .
- (cur | last) ○ [21:57, 23 June 2020](#) [Antandrus](#) (talk | changes) . . (792 bytes) (-2) . . *(Those banned by the Foundation may not edit any WMF project)*
- (cur | last) ○ [20:14, 23 June 2020](#) [47.42.182.219](#) (talk) . . (794 bytes) (+2) . . *(its not wood you wikimorons!)*
- (cur | last) ○ [20:03, 23 June 2020](#) [97.78.131.146](#) (talk) . . (792 bytes) (+1) . . *(Undid revision 7000559 by Examknow (talk) before you blatantly vandalize and be hypocritical like vermont, naleksuh, check sources that im correct)* (Tag: *Undo*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:51, 23 June 2020](#) [Examknow](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (791 bytes) (-1) . . *(Reverted edits by 24.44.88.57 (talk) to last version by ImprovedWikilImprovmnt)* (Tag: *Rollback*)
- (cur | last) ○ [19:50, 23 June 2020](#) [24.44.88.57](#) (talk) . . (792 bytes) (+1) . . *(according to most sources)*
- (cur | last) ○ [19:07, 23 June 2020](#) [ImprovedWikilImprovmnt](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (791 bytes) (-2) . . *(removed Category:History of the Soviet Union; added Category:1940s in the Soviet Union using HotCat)*
- (cur | last) ○ [19:07, 23 June 2020](#) [ImprovedWikilImprovmnt](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (793 bytes) (+41) . . *(added Category:History of the Soviet Union using HotCat)*
- (cur | last) ○ [19:06, 23 June 2020](#) [ImprovedWikilImprovmnt](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (752 bytes) (+27) . . *(added Category:World War II using HotCat)*
- (cur | last) ○ [19:06, 23 June 2020](#) [ImprovedWikilImprovmnt](#) (talk | changes) . . (725 bytes) (+1) . . *(line)*
- (cur | last) ○ [22:03, 20 June 2020](#) [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (724 bytes) (-1) . . *(Reverted edits by 103.67.158.79 (talk) to last version by Naleksuh)* (Tag: *Rollback*)
- (cur | last) ○ [22:03, 20 June 2020](#) [103.67.158.79](#) (talk) . . (725 bytes) (+1) . . *(Undid revision 6996900 by Naleksuh (talk) flush this https://simple.wikipedia.org/w/index.php?title=Katyn_massacre&diff=6948060&oldid=6948057)* (Tag: *Undo*)
- (cur | last) ○ [21:59, 20 June 2020](#) [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (724 bytes) (-1) . . *(Reverted edits by 201.242.57.40 (talk) to last version by Naleksuh)* (Tag: *Rollback*)

- (cur | last) ○ [21:58, 20 June 2020](#) [201.242.57.40](#) (talk) . . (725 bytes) (+1) . . *(Undid revision 6996896 by Naleksuh (talk)what idiot) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:58, 20 June 2020](#) [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (724 bytes) (-1) . . *(flush)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:56, 20 June 2020](#) [103.129.211.78](#) (talk) . . (725 bytes) (-4) . . *(Undid revision 6996888 by 103.129.211.78 (talk)by the act of congress 1951, 22000 was known even before, duh!) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:55, 20 June 2020](#) [103.129.211.78](#) (talk) . . (729 bytes) (+4) . . *(Undid revision 6950229 a.h. no u moron, in 1990 gorbachev and his peresetroyka system released documents on katyn to poland and admitted to the slaughter, duh, this is only possible on wikimedia where losers rule!) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:24, 20 May 2020](#) [Antandrus](#) (talk | changes) . . (725 bytes) (-4) . . *(correct figures; in 1990 the higher total became known)*
- (cur | last) ○ [21:11, 20 May 2020](#) [Antandrus](#) (talk | changes) . . (729 bytes) (0) . . *(WMF-banned editor)*
- (cur | last) ○ [17:40, 20 May 2020](#) [39.45.13.109](#) (talk) . . (729 bytes) (0) . . *(how could you put such small number, 22000 sources are everywhere!@duh!)*
- (cur | last) ○ [17:21, 20 May 2020](#) [103.217.177.4](#) (talk) . . (729 bytes) (+1) . . *(Undid revision 6949846 by 103.217.177.4 (talk)morons like naleksuh have no limits of wikstupidity!) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [17:21, 20 May 2020](#) [103.217.177.4](#) (talk) . . (728 bytes) (-1) . . *(http://xahlee.info/w/do_not_donate_to_Wikipedia.html so grp is now wait and wikhypiocrite chtistpher gates who loves joe's data reviews comes in as hero but so much harm and good articles deleted words cant explain but payback is coming with fury! also u morons link to nkvd here says 150 000 murders, but oh well this is wiki jungle law!@)*
- (cur | last) ○ [17:16, 20 May 2020](#) [46.112.109.111](#) (talk) . . (729 bytes) (+29) . . *(Undid revision 6949833 by 46.112.109.111 (talk)) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [17:15, 20 May 2020](#) [46.112.109.111](#) (talk) . . (700 bytes) (-29) . . *(Undid revision 6949830 by 46.112.109.111 (talk)wmf policy, banned users can never edit) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [17:15, 20 May 2020](#) [46.112.109.111](#) (talk) . . (729 bytes) (+29) . . *(Undid revision 6949824 by 46.112.109.111 (talk)so he is blocked but correct and 100 000 is incorrect!) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [17:13, 20 May 2020](#) [46.112.109.111](#) (talk) . . (700 bytes) (-29) . . *(Undid revision 6948060 by Vermont (talk)was that george? banned people can edit no matter how right they are!) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [16:27, 19 May 2020](#) [Vermont](#) (talk | changes) . . (729 bytes) (+29) . . *(Reverted to revision 6948048 by 110.8.209.19: LTA, yes, but correct.) (Tag: Undo)*
- (cur | last) ○ [16:25, 19 May 2020](#) [Naleksuh](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (700 bytes) (-29) . . *(Reverted edits by 110.8.209.19 (talk) to last version by Thegooduser) (Tag: Rollback)*
- (cur | last) ○ [16:19, 19 May 2020](#) [110.8.209.19](#) (talk) . . (729 bytes) (+29) . . *(obvious corrections!)*
- (cur | last) ○ [17:31, 12 May 2020](#) [つがる](#) (talk | changes) . . (700 bytes) (+8) . . *(change stub)*
- (cur | last) ○ [11:33, 10 May 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (692 bytes) (+1) . . *(Tags: Mobile edit, Mobile web edit, Advanced mobile edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [11:31, 10 May 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (691 bytes) (+3) . . *(Tags: Mobile edit, Mobile web edit, Advanced mobile edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [11:09, 10 May 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (688 bytes) (+28) . . *(Tags: Mobile edit, Mobile web edit, Advanced mobile edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [10:51, 10 May 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (660 bytes) (-50) . . *(Tags: Mobile edit, Mobile web edit, Advanced mobile edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [19:12, 9 May 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (710 bytes) (+23) . . *(Tag: Visual edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [18:23, 9 May 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (687 bytes) (-1) . . *(Tags: Mobile edit, Mobile web edit, Advanced mobile edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [18:22, 9 May 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (688 bytes) (+23) . . *(Tags: Mobile edit, Mobile web edit, Advanced mobile edit)*
- (cur | last) ○ [17:09, 9 May 2020](#) [Gay Yong Hernandez](#) (talk | changes) . . (665 bytes) (+29) . .
- (cur | last) ○ [16:55, 9 May 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) **m** . . (636 bytes) (0) . . *(Eptalon moved page Katyn Massacre to Katyn massacre)*
- (cur | last) ○ [16:55, 9 May 2020](#) [Eptalon](#) (talk | changes) . . (636 bytes) (+636) . . *(Created page with ""Katyn massacre" is the name of a series of killings, done by the Soviet army, during the Second World*